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Additional Miscellaneous Correspondence
for

Recommendation to receive supporting documentation into the
record, conclude the hearing, consider the Belmont Heights Community

Association's appeal, and uphold the decision of the Planning Commission
to approve a Standards Variance and Local Coastal Development Permit to

allow the reconstruction of a second home, demolished without a permit,
located at 213 Roswell Avenue within the Single Family Residential zone. (District 3)



Fw: Rebuilding of 213 Roswell
Steve Gerhardt to: Irma Heinrichs 10/18/201204:09 PM

Hi Irma,

Please include this comment with the project file.

Earlier this week, I received a copy of a letter from Bruce Peterson, which was given directly to
Councilman Delong's office. let me know if you need a copy of that as well.

Thanks.

Steve Gerhardt, AICP
Senior Planner

Long BeachDevelopmentServices IPlanning Bureau
T 562.570.6288
333 West Ocean Blvd., 5th FI I Long Beach, CA 90802
steve.qerhardt@longbeach.gov I Ibds.longbeach.gov

----- Forwarded by Steve GerhardtlDV/CLB on 10/18/201204:08 PM -----

From:
To:
Cc:
Date:
Subject:

Mark Hungerford/DV/CLB
Pamela Herrema <pam@triprint.com>
Steve GerhardtlDV/CLB@CLB
10/18/201204:06 PM
Re: Rebuilding of 213 Roswell

Pamela,

Thank you for sharing your thoughts on the 213 Roswell Avenue rebuild proposal. The case planner on
the project, Steve Gerhardt, has been cc'd on this email to ensure he receives your testimony.
(I am the case planner for a similar request at 237 Roycroft Avenue; that item, also the subject of a BHCA
appeal, is headed to City Council on November 20th.)

Best Regards,
Mark Hungerford
Planner 1/1

Long BeachDevelopmentServices IPlanning Bureau
T 562.570.6439 F 562.570.6068
333 West Ocean Blvd., 5th FI I Long Beach, CA 90802
mark.hungerford@longbeach.gov I Ibds.longbeach.gov

Pamela Herrema[)~?rMr, riungerford!J hopethisemailfihdsyou .., .

From:
To:
Cc:
Date:
Subject:

Pamela Herrema <pam@triprint.com>
Mark.Hungerford@longbeach.gov
Ronald Herrema <ron@triprint.com>, Marilin Posca <marilin@tcsdentalinc.com>
10/18/201203:57 PM
Rebuilding of 213 Roswell



. . . .. ·th,
October152012

citv to UncilMehlbers·
City a!Long Beach
333 Vi •Ocean Blvd,J4tnFIoor
Long BeathJ9. 90802 .

. In regard. to the AppeaJ Ofthe. Planning CommisSion.decision to grant a variance· alloWing recoMtructiQn
•9f;lleg(lIN()n~C()nf()rmrrlg,$im~leFamJlY:Resldence at 213 Roswell, we wouldliketoofferthefollowing
observationsandapoteiitialWin/Wiiiso!iJtiOri .

•Tllisvariancese~s a dangerqus precedent in.the ·R1Belmont Heights neighborhood ;.This ••isthe first of
two s\Jchresldences, granted .varia nces, which arebeing'appeaJedto tlleCityCqutlcll.ln bQth instanc:es,.
,thebu ilders·tlernollshed. the existlng dwellings without perm Its and .i,mmedlateJybeganreconstwction.
These: ~emo.litio,ns·cancelled their legal.non-cohformingstatiJs '. AllowihgthlsVarl,a hteto standw tllglve
licensetoothetsdesirihgtorebllildfonbn-conformlngstandards. .. . . . . .. . ... .., .. , .

. .The Plannirl~CorhmisSjon de clslo n has been appealed by the Belmont HeightsCbmm unitY AsspCiatjonin
.~n .att~mp~topreserve tneRl.zoningregulations ...lt Is·supportep •pyc10sene Ighbors Wh0 just wa rita
hous~on the Jot. rather than dirt .•ltls opposedbymore distantneighbOrsbecauseofthezQning.
prece(fi;lnt ~ncltheparklng imPaC1ofrebuUdingwlthout agarage] na heavilyparking'impacted area .

.ThesubJeC1:prq p~r1:ylsal:q rnerJqtcoota Inlng twodweUings .. It Is·theonlVfulJtQ~herlotatthi s .
Intersection, The other ihreecorners have .b~endivjdedihto two. lots withseparated\Vel!i~gs onthe
rearpor;tio,I1~ThlscriflfiglJratl()l1isE!*treirielyprevalel'1t inBeTrl1011tl-lei~nts•

··.RatherthanQenythevaiiance: andfo·rcetheowners to haveonlyonehouseol'ltheprQPerty .•Oc
...uph()ldth~ varianceandupsettheneighborhoodWho Inthe late 90sworked to g3in a down zOhingfrohl
R2toR,l,itwouJd .seernacornprol1liselllir~ht benefitall. parties.

We. suggestthaHhe·owners. be perm ltted to split thelot into h'vocoriforrnlrigRlS lots-.This will allow
t>tlildlnganew. restdence cif slmilarsi.zeWithin the currentzoning codes; thecomm unity will preserve
its Rlzoning.lt Will not set a'precedenHhatothers could follow to wbrkaroundoi.JrioningTU les.ltwill
provide 2 .addltfo na loff.street parking places without impacting currentstree(p~rking;

The attached draWing (attacnment.1);sket'he.s out how'suebanarrangementwquldlayoutonthe
subject lot., .This arrangement. IsiriperfeCt harmpnywith 'the .existing.l'leighborhoodWhlthtUrtehtly has
a mix cif o (lea nd tWostci ryresid ehcesglving theowners.theabUI1:ytogO upi (desl red (attach ment2) .
."",osf importa ntly,thist3 n be.accorn plishedw Ithout undofi nancla I ha rdshipto thebwners.

Respectfu ItyI

'Bruce.andJanPeterson
:2,17 BennettAve.
562"438-6259
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Dear Mr. Hungerford,

I hope this email finds you well.

I am writing you on the recommendation of the president of the Belmont Heights
association regarding the strong neighborhood position in support of
rebuilding 213 Roswell according to the approved plans and the Planning
Commission's approval. My husband and I live directly adjacent at 211
Roswell.

I trust you are aware of this issue. As you know the Belmont Heights
Community Association has appealed the Planning Commission's approval as there
are a a few members in the greater community who are taking issue with the
rebuilding. As a counter measure, we have been circulating a petition around
the neighborhood and to date have over 50 signatures of residents, mostly in
the immediate vicinity of the property, who support the rebuilding of 213
Roswell according to the already approved plans. I have faxed this petition
to Gary DeLong's office today and expect to have more signatures by the City
Council meeting this coming Tuesday, October 23.

Marilin and Mariano, the owners of the property, are excellent neighbors and
community supporters. They have built a beautiful home with appealing
landscaping on the other 1/2 of the property that truly enhances the
neighborhood. We are confident they will do the same with 213 Roswell. They
take great pride in their property and maintain it to the highest standards,
thereby enhancing all of our property values. We are truly fortunate to live
next to such wonderful and giving people.

It is also important to note that it is Marilin's sister, Patricia, who lived
in the "front" house with her 2 daughters; so more than a rental, this is a
family property. She has been displaced while waiting for the rebuild to be
complete and greatly looks forward to moving back into her home.

AS many as can attend will be at the City Council meeting in support of
Marilin and Mariano on Tuesday. We ask that you join in the support of the
neighbors to uphold the Planning Commission's ruling to allow the rebuilding
according to the already approved plans.

Thank you for your time and support. Please feel free to call me with any
questions or needed information.

Very best regards,

Pamela Herrema
211 Roswell Ave.
Long Beach, CA 90803
(562) 987-0202



Petition Supporting the Rebuilding of the Property at 213 Roswell
Pamela Herrema to: cityclerk 10/18/201204:27 PM

Hello Larry,

I hope this email finds you well.

I have been communicating with Gary DeLong's office along with Steve Gerhardt
the case Planner for this project.

The neighbors close to 213 Roswell have been circulating a petition in support
of rebuilding 213 Roswell per the approved plans and the Planning Commission's
approval. I am faxing this petition to your attention so that you have it
available for the meeting this coming Tuesday, October 23.

will you please let me know you have received it?

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Best regards,

Pamela Herrema
211 Roswell Ave.
Long Beach, CA 90803
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We. the undersigned citizens of Belmont Heights, petition the City of Long Beach, to
allow the owners at 213 Roswell Ave., Long Beach, CA 90803 to rebuild the house
previously located at 213 Roswell Ave. according to the already approved p1ans.
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We, the undersigned citizens of Belmont Heights, petition the City of Long Beach, to
allow the owners at 213 Roswell Ave., Long Beach, CA 90803 to rebuild the house
previously located at 213 Roswell Ave. according to the already approved plans.

Name Address
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

Address Phone .. §i n!ltur~
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